SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE
RESOURCES AGENCY

111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000
PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000
TEL: (021) 462 4502 FAX: (021) 462 4509

DATE: 24 March 2010
ENQUIRIES: Mrs Colette Scheermeyer
OUR REF: 3/4/2/1/230

Dr R Smith

Iziko South African Museum

P.O. Box 61

Cape Town

8000

Dear Dr Smith

TEMPORARY EXPORT PERMIT: No.80/10/02/008/62

| attach as requested a permit for the temporary export of thin sections (slides) of material under loan
number 7416. It is understood the material will be thin-sectioned and studied by Adam Huttenlocker,
a PhD student of Dr Christian Sidor of the Department of Biology, University of Washington.

The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you every success with the project.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



